MEMORANDUM

From: The Permanent Secretary for Public Works, Transport Phone: 3384111
& Meteorological Services

To: Solicitor General File: PW 24/57

Subject: Registered Architects 2025 Date: 13/12/24

With reference to the above mentioned subject please find attached the list of Architects
for the year 2025 that needs to be published in the gazette.

Should you require further clarification, please contact Andrew Pene (Director Building &
Government Architect) on andrew.m.pene(@gmail.com or mobile 9906417,

Yours sincerely,

7
" P.BALEILEVUKA

D{/ Permanent Secretary

S—
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ARCHITECTS ACT 1959
LIST OF NAMES OF PERSONS REGISTERED

IN exercise of the powers conferred on me by section 5(2) of the Architects Act 1959, T hereby publish the following names of
persons approved by the Architects Registration Board to be registered as architects, and whose names appear in the Register

of Architects as at January 2025—
Reg. No.

84 M. J. Cockburn
159 A.R. Balgovind
160 J. T. Narsey

173 F. K. Tauva

174 A.L. Gukilau

185 D. Lal

186 Peter Margetts
192 F.R. Clark
194 H. Kumar

209 A. B. Sofield
210 P. Rankin
211 C. Beg

212 A. Naidu
213 V. Sharma
215 JI.R. QOrton

216 S. Patel

217 M. Swamy

220 G.R. Mar

221 A. K. Fatiaki
222 K. Vuadreu

223 A.T. Kamakorewa
224 A. M. Pene

225 D. Billmoria
226 U. Baivatu

228 C. Cole

229 M. Latianara
230 M. Maivusaroko
231 S. Tuiteci

232 M.V. Druavesi
233 K. Allan (Miss)
234 J. Patel

235 A. D. Prasad
236 R. Prasad

237 C. Mclean

238 A. Huggett

239 S. Mualaulau
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.Arch. (Hons)

. Arch. (Auckland)

. Arch. (W, Australia)

. Arch. (Auckland)

. Arch. (Auckland)

. Arch. (Auckland)

. Arch. (Auckland)

. Arch. (Auckland)

. Arch. (Wellington) A.N.Z. 1. A
.Arch. (W. Australia) F.R.A. LA
. Arch. (Victoria)

.Arch, (Los Angeles), R.1.B. A
. Arch. (Auckland)

.Arch. (Auckland) A.N.Z. 1. A
. Arch. (Durban)

. Arch. (Auckland),

. Arch. (Wellington)

. Arch. (Adelaide)

. Arch. (UTPNG)

. Arch. (Auckland)

. Arch. (Canberra)

. Arch. (Brisbane)

. Arch. (Melbourne)

. Arch. (Adelaide)

. Arch. (Melbourne)

. Arch. (Woodbury)

. Arch. (Queensland)

. Arch. (South Australia)

. Arch. (UNITEC, New Zealand)
. Arch. (Auckland)

. Arch. (Sydney)

. Arch. (Jaipur, India)

. Arch. (Deakin)

. Arch. (South Australia)

. Arch. (Australia)

M. Architecture (Auckland)

B.

Arch. (South Australia)

240 S. Bulsara
241 A. Rijwani

B. Arch. (Surat, India)
B. Arch. (Surat, India)

Dated this 29th day of January 2025.
A.PENE
Registrar of Architects



Registered Architects 2025

No: Names Reg # Company Email Contact Contact Number
1 Murray Cockburn 84 |Murray Cockburn Partnership cobesseboc@gmail.com 3450328
ind & A i -
2 |ashiokBalgovind 1gg ((CVOKEAlETnd &AS0RHER S |y adlenss
Berry Rd, Suva, Fiji
3 |liten Narsey 160 [LHM Architects Ltd jiten@LHM.com.fj' 3301388
4 Dhirgj Lal 185 |[Sole Practitioner 'dhirajl@hotmail.com’ 8009397
5 Peter Margetts 186 IVI Design Pte Lid Ffr.cnect margetts.peter@gmail.com 3450090/ 8315184
Management , Pacific Harbour
F lark Architects, 43 B . "
6 |Fraser Clark o |FEsErSlank Architecs A 0an fraser@architectclark.com.fi 3305730
Street Flagstaff
h kK@ d 5
7 |Hemant Kumar 194 |Maisuria Designs NADI AETARE SIS AR R R 6720000
8 Adrian Sofield 209 |Adrian Sofield & Associates asofield123@gmail.com 9929955
Peter Rankin 210 |AAPi Design Design peter@aapidesign.com 3312304
10 |Conway Beg 211 |Conway Architects ‘conway@carch.com.fj' 3304043
11  |Adish Naidu 212 |Fiji Association of Architects adish.v.naidu@gmail.com 9907770
h itect 5
12 |Vijay Sharma 213 |Sharma Architects and Designs fn?jrmaaFCh' SCLS@CONNECt.CO | 43 0266/9990678
13  |JonOrton 215 |Orton Architects jono.orton@gmail.com 9265400
14  |Sanjay Patel 216 |Design Hut designhut@connect.com.fj 3400287
15  |Mark Swamy 217 [LHM Architects Ltd mark@lhm.com.fj 3301388
Ui
16 |George Mar 221 Emba.ssy ertinknRed Satesal MarGR@state.gov 3307811
America
17  |Alec Fatiaki 222 |Civil Servant - Ministry Public Works|alec.fatiaki@yahoo.com 3384111
18  |Kami Vuadreu 223 |ITS Pacific Fiji kami@itstonga.to 9746310
19 Apenisa Kamakorewa 220 |ATK Consultants akamokorewa@gmail.com 6720000
20 |Andrew Pene 224 |Civil Servant - Ministry Public Works|andrew.pene@gmail.com 9906417
21  |Dikesh Billmoria 225 |Designlife Consulting infor@i-am-design.com 6674338
22 |Ulaiasi Baivatu 226 |Clearview Architects ubaivatu@gmail.com 9525621
23 |Chris Cole 228 |Chris Cole Architects Fiji & Pacific  |chriscole@architect.com 9220487
24 Masi Latianara 229 |Sole PractitionersArchitect masimeke@me.com> 3315395/9257584
o m_maivuasaroko@hotmail.co
25  |Meli Maivusaroko 230 Matvusarobofrchitacts B 9144937
26  |Setoki Tuiteci 231 |Ethos Edge Design Studio setoki.tuiteci@gmail.com 3314644
27  |Maosese Druavesi 232 |Fiji National University druavesimoji@gmail.com 9757177
28  |Katrina Allan 233 |Murray Cockburn Partnership allan.katrina@gmail.com 3450328
29  |latin Patel 234 |Vinod Patel Ltd jatin.patel@homeliving.com.fj 3393111
Archi
30 |Allistar Prasad ggs [SharondaFrovensnedrehitecturall oo v it iirom 8315578
Consultancy, Nabua
31 [Raymond Prasad 236 |TropicX Nadi gm@tropicxdesign.com 7776978
32 |Carolyn McLean 237 |Carolyn McLean Architect carolyn@cmarchitects.com.au 61487593834
33 |Amiita Huggett 238 |Architects Pacific amitia@architectspacific.com 3303855/7770770
34 |Solomone Mualaulau 239 |MG Architects smualaulau@ymail.com 7130565
35 |Shivam Bulsara 240 |TropicX Nadi shivambulsara@gmail.com 9092120
36 |Archana Rijhwani 241 |Design Hut archanarijhwani@gmail.com 835530
37 Kelera L. Mataika 242 |Atelier 153 Design loma@atelierl53.com 7654275
38 |Tualagi Nokise 243 |AAPi Design Design tualagi@aapidesign.com 9052934




